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Heneb

Our Ref: HM376

13" January 2025

Pontygafel Farm Morewoods

Dear Alison Wheeler,

Thank you for consulting us on the Morewoods application for Pontygafel Farm..

Following a review of the Historic Environment Record (HER) and other available
resources, | have identified the following feature:

. Fynnon-deg: likely a small farm stead illustrated on 15 and 2"
edition Ordnance Survey maps, probably of post-Medieval origin.

The current condition of this historic environment feature is unknown; it may
survive as ruins, earthworks, or below-ground archaeology.

To prevent potential damage to these historic assets, we advice that planning
should be avoided in this area. This feature is marked in purple on the
attached map.

Additionally, there is always the possibility that previously unknown remains
could survive within this area. Should any further archaeological features or
finds be identified during operations, please inform Heneb - The Trust for
Welsh Archaeology, Heritage Management (Dyfed region) so that we can
provide further information and advice as required.
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Please do not hesitate to contact us if additional information or further
clarification is required.

Best regards,
Charlie Enright
Heritage Management Archaeologist

Heneb - The Trust for Welsh Archaeology
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Bing Satellite imagery

Historic Environment Feature shown in purple.
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